PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 3:27 PM

To: Price, John E

Cc: STPCOL

Subject: STP - Question on Response to 03.09.02-49 S1
John,

In the response to RAI 03.09.02-49 S1, item a, STP stated that all of the welds in the dryer are not full
penetration welds, and the high stress locations have full penetration welds. The staff requests STP to confirm
that the highest stresses at non full penetration welds do not exceed the fatigue limit, and revise the RAI
response. The weld factor for non full penetration welds (4 vs. 2) may cause these weld location stresses to
exceed the fatigue limit.

Let’s plan to discuss this during the Wednesday (8/31) call.

I'll be sending you the complete EMB2 and SEB2 agenda no later than Monday (8/29). | want to make sure |
have a chance to go over the agenda with Samir and Manas Monday when they both return.

Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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